Sweeney, Timothy (NIH/NCI) [E]

From: Rosenberg, Steven A. (NIH/NCI) [E]

Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2015 4:57 PM

To: Lovoy, Liz (NIH/NCI) (E]

Cc: David Chang MD PhD {(dchang@kitepharma.com)

Subject: Intrexon press release

Attachments: Intrexon Signs Cooperative Research and Development Agreement.pdf
Liz

I am distressed by the Intrexon Press Release (attached). Although the explanatory paragraph is accurate the title of the
press release states that we will be “...using T cell Receptors (TCR) Derived from Peripheral Blood”.

This is wrong and clearly misleading. TCRs are specifically excluded from the CRADA.]
Proprietary Information,Redacted Per Agreement

Steve

Steven A. Rosenberg M.D., Ph.D.
Chief, Surgery Branch

National Cancer Institute

10 Center Drive MSC 1201

CRC Room 3-3940

Bethesda, MD 20892
301-496-4164

sar@nih.gov



INTREXON

Intrexon Signs Cooperative Research and Development Agreement (CRADA)
with the National Cancer Institute (NCI) for RheoSwitch’ Controlled IL-12 Cancer
Therapies Using T cell Receptors (TCR) Derived from Peripheral Blood

GERMANTOWN, MD, April 1, 2015 — Intrexon Corporation (NYSE: XON), a leader in synthetic biology,
today announced that Intrexon has signed a Cooperative Research and Development Agreement
(CRADA) with the National Cancer Institute (NCI), part of the National Institutes of Health, for the
development of adoptive T cell therapies utilizing the RheoSwitch Therapeutic System’ (RTS") platform
for the treatment of solid tumor malignancies. The principal goal of the CRADA is to develop and
evaluate improved adoptive cell transfer-based immunotherapies (ACT) using NCI proprietary methods
for the identification of autologous peripheral blood lymphocytes (PBL) possessing naturally occurring
anti-tumor activity combined with Intrexon’s RTS gene switch for introducing spatially and temporally
controlled interleukin-12 (IL-12) expression.

RTS’ technology enables transcriptional regulation of a wide variety of therapeutic genes upon dosing of
an oral activator ligand veledimex, including in vivo modulation of 1L-12 gene expression with a broad
dynamic range. As the first gene switch employed in the clinic to enable dose-dependent cytokine
expression and offer the ability to administer or withdraw veledimex for continued treatment cycles, the
RheoSwitch® platform provides the opportunity to tailor solutions for patient-specific therapeutic
effects. Intrexon will genetically modify PBL using vectors that encode IL-12 under RTS’ inducible
control. Lead anti-tumor ACT/PBL/IL-12 cell therapy candidates will then be clinically evaluated by NCI
in patients with metastatic cancer.

Under the CRADA, Steven A. Rosenberg, M.D., Ph.D., Chief of the Surgery Branch in the Center for
Cancer Research at the NCI, will be the Principal Investigator for the study, and Gregory Frost, Ph.D.,
Senior Vice President and Head of Intrexon’s Health Sector, will serve as co-investigator.

“Dr. Rosenberg and his colleagues at the NCI Surgery Branch have extensive experience in the clinical
translation of tumor-targeting peripheral blood products for cancer treatment,” said Dr. Frost.
“Together with our molecular and cell engineering capabilities, we believe the research programs under
this CRADA have the potential to accelerate development of targeted and controllable adoptive
therapies for patients suffering with advanced stage malignancies.”

About Intrexon Corporation

Intrexon Corporation (NYSE: XON) is a leader in synthetic biology focused on collaborating with
companies in Health, Food, Energy, Environment, and Consumer sectorsto create biologically-
based products that improve the quality of life and the health of the planet. Through the Company’s
proprietary UltraVector’ platform and integrated technology suite, Intrexon provides its partners with
industrial-scale design and development of complex biological systems delivering unprecedented
control, quality, function, and performance of living cells. We call our synthetic biology approach Better
DNA®, and we invite you to discover more at www.dna.com.



Trademarks

Intrexon, UltraVector, RheoSwitch, RheoSwitch Therapeutic System, RTS, and Better DNA are
trademarks of Intrexon and/or its affiliates. Other names may be trademarks of their respective owners.

Safe Harbor Statement

Some of the statements made in this press release are forward-looking statements. These forward-
looking statements are based upon our current expectations and projections about future events and
generally relate to our plans, objectives and expectations for the development of our business.
Although management believes that the plans and objectives reflected in or suggested by these
forward-looking statements are reasonable, all forward-looking statements involve risks and
uncertainties and actual future results may be materially different from the plans, objectives and

expectations expressed in this press release.

For more information contact:

Intrexon Corporation contacts:

Corporate Contact:

Marie Rossi, Ph.D.

Senior Manager, Technical Communications
Tel: +1 (301) 556-9850
publicrelations@intrexon.com

Investor Contact:

Christopher Basta

Vice President, Investor Relations
Tel: +1 (561) 410-7052
Investors@intrexon.com

Hit#



Sweeney, Timothz (NIH/NCI) [E]

From: Rosenberg, Steven A, (NIH/NCI) [E]

Sent: Friday, April 03, 2015 11:35 AM

To: Gregory Frost Ph. D. (gfrost@intrexon.com)

Cc: Lovoy, Liz (NIH/NCI) [E]

Subject: FW: Intrexon press release

Attachments: Intrexon Signs Cooperative Research and Development Agreement.pdf
Greg

Please call me. () have left you several messages). The title of the Intrexon press release is clearly wrong and misleading
and needs to be corrected.

The title says we will be “...using T cell Receptors (TCR) Derived from Peripheral Blood”.
We discussed this extensively and the CRADA document (see page 2 of the Research Plan) specifically excludes the use

of T cell receptors in our work with Intrexon.. We will be working with IL-12 only in endogenous anti-tumor T cells in
the circulation - NOT with TCRS.

i ince it incorrectly announces work not included in the CRADA!
Iﬁuays take pride in being sure that we accurately portray our work and

agreements.

Please call me today with plans to correct this error.

Steve " Proprietary
Information,Redacted
Per Agreement
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

To: Lovoy, Liz (NIH/NCI) [E]

Cc: David Chang MD PhD (dchang@kitepharma.com)
Subject: Intrexon press release

Liz

| am distressed by the Intrexon Press Release (attached). Although the explanatory paragraph is accurate the title of the
press release states that we will be “...using T cell Receptors (TCR) Derived from Peripheral Blood".



This is wrong and clearly misleading. TCRs are specifically excluded from the CRADA. Do we have any recourse
concerning this misleading title on the press release?

Steve

Steven A. Rosenberg M.D., Ph.D.
Chief, Surgery Branch

National Cancer Institute

10 Center Drive MSC 1201

CRC Room 3-3940

Bethesda, MD 20892
301-496-4164

sar@nih.gov



INTREXON"

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
development of adoptive T cell therapies utilizing the RheoSwitch Therapeutic System° (RTS") platform
for the treatment of solid tumor malignancies. The principal goal of the CRADA is to develop and
evaluate improved adoptive cell transfer-based immunotherapies (ACT) using NCI proprietary methods
for the identification of autologous peripheral blood lymphocytes (PBL) possessing naturally occurring
anti-tumor activity combined with Intrexon’s RTS’ gene switch for introducing spatially and temporally
controlled interleukin-12 (IL-12) expression.

RTS’ technology enables transcriptional regulation of a wide variety of therapeutic genes upon dosing of
an oral activator ligand veledimex, including in vivo modulation of IL-12 gene expression with a broad
dynamic range. As the first gene switch employed in the clinic to enable dose-dependent cytokine
expression and offer the ability to administer or withdraw veledimex for continued treatment cycles, the
RheoSwitch” platform provides the opportunity to tailor solutions for patient-specific therapeutic
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
Cancer Research at the NCI, will be the Principal Investigator for the study, and Gregory Frost, Ph.D,,
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
proprietary UltraVector® platform and integrated technology suite, Intrexon provides its partners with
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
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Sweeney, Timothy (NIH/NCI) {E] —_—

From: Rosenberg, Steven A. (NIH/NCI) [E]

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 11:54 AM

To: David Chang MD PhD (dchang@kitepharma.com)
Subject: FW: SOP

FYi

Steven A. Rosenberg M.D., Ph.D.
Chief, Surgery Branch

National Cancer Institute

10 Center Drive MSC 1201

CRC Room 3-3940

Bethesda, MD 20892
301-496-4164

sar@nih.gov

-----QOriginal Message-----

From: Miettinen, Markku (NIH/NCI) [E]
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 3:10 PM
To: Rosenberg, Steven A. (NIH/NC!) [E]
Subject: RE: SOP

Proprietary Information,Redacted Per Agreement

From: Rosenberg, Steven A. (NIH/NCI) [E]
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 9:26 AM
To: Miettinen, Markku (NIH/NCI) [E]
Subject: FW: SOP

Markku
Could you please call me about this?
Steve

Steven A. Rosenberg M.D., Ph.D.
Chief, Surgery Branch

National Cancer Institute

10 Center Drive MSC 1201

CRC Room 3-3940

Bethesda, MD 20892
301-496-4164

sar@nih.gov



From: Raffeld, Mark (NIH/NCI) [E]

Sent: Sunday, February 15, 2015 6:31 PM
To: Rosenberg, Steven A. (NIH/NCI) [E]
Subject: Re: SOP

Hi Steve,

Proprietary Information,Redacted Per Agreement

Mark

On 2/15/15 11:36 AM, "Rosenberg, Steven A. (NIH/NCI) [E]"
<sar@mail.nih.gov> wrote:

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

>From: Toomey, Mary Ann (NIH/NCI) [E]
>Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 5:13 PM
>To: Rosenberg, Steven A. (NIH/NCI) [E]
>Subject: FW: SOP

>

Proprietary Information,Redacted Per Agreement




>From: Raffeld, Mark (NIH/NCI) [E]
>Sent: Friday, October 03,2014 1:31 PM
>To: Rosenberg, Steven A. (NIH/NCI) [E]
>Cc: Toomey, Mary Ann (NIH/NCI) [E]
>Subject: Re: SOP
>

>Hi Steve, Mary,

>Here are the conditions for the

>Mark
>

Proprietary
Information,Redacted Per
Agreement -

Proprietary Information,Redacted Per Agreement

>

>

>On 10/3/14 11:57 AM, "Rosenberg, Steven A. (NIH/NCI) [E]"
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

>>
>




Sweeney, Timothy (NIH/NCI) [E] — —

From: Rosenberg, Steven A. (NIH/NCI) [E]

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2015 4:55 PM

To: 'Arie Belldegrun'

Subject: RE: Pressure on CAR-T Stocks Overdone; More to Come on CAR-T Cell Therapies
Tomorrow at AACR - Guggenheim Securities, LLC

Attachments: AACR 4-15 final.ppt

Arie

Proprietary Information,Redacted Per Agreement

Attached is the 1 hour talk | gave at AACR on Saturday. Many of the Kite people were at the talk.

Steve

Steven A. Rosenberg M.D., Ph.D.
Chief, Surgery Branch

National Cancer Institute

10 Center Drive MSC 1201

CRC Room 3-3940

Bethesda, MD 20892
301-496-4164

sar@nih.gov

From: Arie Belldegrun [mailto:Arie@kitepharma.com]

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2015 2:15 PM

To: Rosenberg, Steven A. (NIH/NCI) [E]

Subject: FW: Pressure on CAR-T Stocks Overdone; More to Come on CAR-T Cell Therapies Tomorrow at AACR -
Guggenheim Securities, LLC

FYI

The view of the street of CARs for solid tumors. Proprietary Information,Redacted Per Agreement

Arie Belldegrun, M.D.,FACS



President and CEO
Chairman, Board of Directors; Founder
Kite Pharma Inc.

2225 Colorado Avenue

Santa Monica, CA 90404

Tel: 310-622-9093 Personal
Information,Redacted

arie@kitepharma.com Per Agreement

www.kitepharma.com

From: Lisa Burns [mailto:LBurns@burnsmc.com]

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2015 10:56 AM

To: Arie Belldegrun; Cynthia Butitta

Cc: Kate Bechtold; Linda Barnes; Carol Werther; Justin Jackson; llana Portner; Rebecca Cohen

Subject: Pressure on CAR-T Stocks Overdone; More to Come on CAR-T Cell Therapies Tomorrow at AACR - Guggenheim
Securities, LLC

From: Butler, Tony [mailto:tony hutler@guggenheimpartners.com]

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2015 1:32 PM

To: Lisa Burns

Subject: Pressure on CAR-T Stocks Overdone; More to Come on CAR-T Cell Therapies Tomorrow at AACR - Guggenheim
Securities, LLC

GUGGENHEIM People. Ideas. Success

Pressure on CAR-T Stocks Overdone; More to Come on CAR-T Cell
Therapies Tomorrow at AACR

SECTOR: Biopharmaceuticals April 20, 2015

Tony Butler, PhD, Analyst | 212 823 6540 | tony.butler@guggenheimpartners.com
BCLICK HERE TO ACCESS THIS REPORT

CAR-T stocks down on solid tumor data at AACR: KITE (BUY, intraday $59.43) and JUNO (NEUTRAL, intraday $58.69) are down 8.84% and
9.70% percent, respectively, versus the S&P, which is up 0.96% since the prior trading session. This may be due to lack of responses in a CAR-T cell
response directed at a solid tumor. These data were presented yesterday at AACR in Philadelphia. In our view, pressure on the CAR-T stocks may be
somewhat overdone.

Yesterday, Dr. Janos Tanyi, MD, PhD, from the University of Pennsylvania reported new data on CAR-T cells targeting mesothelin on solid tumors (2
ovarian, 2 epithelial mesothelioma, and 1 pancreatic). The presentation was titied: Safety and feasibility of chimeric antigen receptor modified T cells
girecied against mesothelin (CART-meso)} in patients with mesothelin expressing cancers. The data demonstrated no responses in this solid tumor.
KITE, JUNO, and Novartis (NVS, NC, intraday $102.64) to date, have been doing studies in blood tumors, and strong efficacy data was presented at
ASH'14. The lack of responses could be due to many factors, but in our view, it was due to a lack of “persistence" of the CAR-T cells in the body.

2




Data demonstrated no responses in solid tumor: UPenn presented updates on their CAR-T meso program (n=6) in mesothelioma (n=2), pancreatic
(n=2) and ovarian carcinoma (n=2) that did not show any responses. Six subjects treated with UPenn’'s CART-meso construct achieved limited cell
expansion at 2x below CD19 (peak cell expansion occurred around day 7-21, with cell persistence maxing out at 28 days). 4/6 patients achieved stable
disease at 28 days, which leads us to believe additional data on efficacy will be needed to achieve successful valuation in solid tumors.

Safety positive, but could be correlated with low efficacy: Key Grade 3 and 4 AE's included anemia, sepsis, pleural effusions and
tachypnea/dyspnea. No cytokine release (CR) was cited. However, the low dose and viral persistence of the cells could be affecting tolerability, so we
await further readouts to make conclusions on true safety of the construct.

Lack of responses due to persistence of the CAR in the body: Looking at the data, the limited cell persistence and expansion could likely be related
to two main points: 1) the murine scFv, 2) the lack of chemotherapy “pre-conditioning” as noted in previous CAR-T infusion processes. This is an
advantage in chemo pre-conditioning inclusive processes as lymphodepletion kills off current immune cells that allow new ones to form, which may be
more active in mounting an immune response.

CAR-T stocks ran ahead of conference based on abstract, but data suggests still more work on solid tumors below: JUNO has interesting solid
tumor constructs (armored CARs and bi-specific CARs as described in our initiation here), which can modulate the tumor micro-evironment, but we
await further data before considering this in our valuation. Competitors Ziopharm Oncology (ZIOP, NC, intraday $10.87)/Intrexon (XON, NC, intraday
$41.90) offer inducible CAR-T’s using their RheoSwitch technology (currently being tested in breast and melanoma), which allows access to the cells
after they have been infused to modulate their activity. As we have mentioned in previous notes, we believe data in solid tumors could provide
significant potential upside and would be a primary driver of sustainable earnings power and differentiated for the CAR-T companies beyond
competition in liquid tumors.

Still positive on CAR-T, upcoming AACR presentations: Data to date has been in blood tumors and has had excellent results. Much research is
going on into understanding how to increase persistence of CAR-T cells in the body, understanding the tumor microenvironment, and appropriately
preparing the patient to maximize a response. It has, and continues to be our view, that future therapy in oncology will include CAR-T cell and TCR
modalities. Tomorrow at AACR presentations by Carl June, Michel Sedelain Philip Greenberg and Maicoim Brenner will discuss adoptive T-Cell therapy
and the utility of CARS/TCRs in greater depth.

This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient,
please telephone or email the sender and delete this message and any attachment from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you must not
copy this message or attachment or disclose the contents to any other person.

Click here to unsubscribe.
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Somatic mutation frequencies observed in exomes from 3,083

tumour—normal pairs
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

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 11:33 AM

To: ‘Arie Belldegrun'

Subject: RE: Kite Pharma (KITE, BUY); Competitor CAR-T to EGFRVviii to Show Preliminary Data at

ASGCT Meeting

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

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 10:07 AM

To: Rosenberg, Steven A. (NIH/NCI) [E]

Subject: Fwd: Kite Pharma (KITE, BUY): Competitor CAR-T to EGFRviii to Show Preliminary Data at ASGCT Meeting

Another UPENN venture of early data release.....
Arie Belldegrun, MD FACS

President and CEO, Chairman

Kite Pharma

www.kitepharma.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ran Nussbaum <ran@pontifax.com>

Date: April 23, 2015 at 06:57:51 PDT

To: Ohad Hammer <ohad@pontifax.com>, William Go <wgo@kitepharma.com>, "Margo
Roberts" <MRaoberts@kitepharma.com>, Jeff Wiezorek <JWiezorek@kitepharma.com>, Helen
Kim <HKim@kitepharma.com>, David Chang <DChang@kitepharma.com>, "Cynthia Butitta"
<CButitta@kitepharma.com>, Arie Belldegrun <arie@kitepharma.com>, Antoni Ribas
<ARibas@mednet.ucla.edu>, Adrian Bot <ABot@kitepharma.com>

Subject: Fwd: Kite Pharma (KITE, BUY): Competitor CAR-T to EGFRuviii to Show
Preliminary Data at ASGCT Meeting




Best Regards,
Ran Nussbaum
(Sent from my iPhone)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Biren Amin <bamin@jefferies.com>

Date: 23 *79K2 2015 7wwa 16:56:50 GMTH3

To: <ran@pontifax.com>

Subject: Kite Pharma (KITE, BUY): Competitor CAR-T to EGFRYyiii to
Show Preliminary Data at ASGCT Meeting

Reply-To: "Biren Amin" <bamin@)jefferies.com>

Thank you for considering Biren Amin (Biotechnology) in the 2015 Institutional Investor All-America Research Poll. Click here
to request a ballot.

B);
Kite Pharma (KITE): Competitor CAR-T to EGFRYyviii to Show Preliminary Data at ASGCT Meeting

Rating BUY
Price Target $84.00
Price $57.56

Key Takeaway

Novartis/UPenn will be presenting preliminary data from its pilot study on the first 3 patients that have
been treated w/ its autologous CAR-T towards the EGFRviii mutation at the ASGCT Meeting on Thurs,
May 14. Given Novartis appears committed to moving the CART-EGFRYviii program forward, we
believe early data from this pilot trial may be informative on the outlook of KITE/NCI's EGFRviii CAR-
T program,

Novartis to Present Preliminary Data for EGFRviii CAR-T in First-In-Human Pilot Study at ASGCT
Meeting in May: Novartis (NOVN VX, CHF100.20, Buy) will be presenting preliminary data from its first-in-
human pilot study on the first three patients that have been treated w/ its autologous CAR-T directed towards
the EGFRviii mutation at the American Society of Gene & Cell Therapy (ASGCT) Meeting on Thurs morning,
May 14 *15. To date, Novartis/UPenn have found that the infusion of the CART-EGFRuviii cells to be safe w/
no evidence of off-target toxicity, including cross-reactivity to WT-EGFR. There were no clinical or laboratory
signs of systemic cytokine release syndrome (CRS), and all three patients showed significant expansion of
CART-EGFRuviii cells despite the use of steroids in 2/3 pts. At this meeting, the investigators will present
preliminary response data as measured by MRI. The pilot trial is expected to enroll 12 pts w/ recurrent GBM or
residual GBM after resection in pts that are positive for EGFRuviii.

Data May Provide Glimpse into Outlook of KITE's CART-EGFRyiii in GBM: We note that the data may
provide a glimpse into the outlook of the PI/II trial of CART-EGFRviii in GBM being run by the NCI and
2



which may be one of the next IND candidates for KITE. The NCI study is an open-label, single arm PI/II study
of 160 pts ages 18-66 w/ malignant gliomas expressing EGFRuviii. Pts will receive a non-myeloablative but
lymphocyte depleting preparative regimen (cyclophosphamide and fludarabine) followed by intravenous
infusion of CART-EGFRuviii and aldesleukin, and pts in the NCI trial will remain in the hospital for ~4 wks for
tx and will return on a monthly basis for follow-up. The 1 EP will be to evaluate the safety of administration of
CART-EGFRuviii and determine the safe number cells that can be infused, and to determine the 6-mo PFS.
Once an MTD has been established patients will be enrolled in one of two recurrent GBM groups - those
receiving steroids at outset of treatment vs those not treated w/ steroids at initiation of cell therapy treatment.
We also would like to highlight that the EGFRviii CAR-T program is currently not in our estimates for KITE
and therefore could offer add'l upside.

Biren Amin *, Equity Analyst

(212) 284-8162 bamin@jefferies.com

Hugo Ong, Ph.D. *, Equity Associate
(212) 323-3364 hong@jefferies.com
Shaunak Deepak *, Equity Analyst

(212) 284-2020 sdeepak@jefteries.com
Sridhar Vempati, PhD *, Equity Associate
(212) 284-2535 svempati@jefferies.com
Timothy Chou *, Equity Associate

(212) 284-2571 tchou@jefferies.com

* Jefferies LLC

Click here for full PDF version: https://javatar.bluematrix.com/pdf/DAfiqRpz?id=ran{@pontifax.com
To change your subscriptions or unsubscribe entirely, please email: Research_Support@Jefferies.com




_Slveeney, Timothy (NIH/NCI) [E]

From: Rosenberg, Steven A. (NIH/NCI) [E]

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 12:50 PM

To: 'Arie Belldegrun'

Cc: Justin Jackson

Subject: RE: Current Status of ASCO data release review at NCI

Send me the release and | will look at it immediately. | was away the weekend.

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

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 11:03 AM

To: Rosenberg, Steven A, (NIH/NCI) [E]

Cc: Justin Jackson

Subject: Fwd: Current Status of ASCO data release review at NCI

Hi steve,

Can you approve please the press release. We need it out today, if possible.
Thanks,

Arie Belldegrun, MD FACS

President and CEQ, Chairman

Kite Pharma

www.kitepharma.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Cynthia Butitta <CButitta@KitePharma.com>
Date: June 1, 2015 at 09:59:29 CDT

To: Arie Belldegrun <Arie@kitepharma.com>, David Chang <DChang@KitePharma.com>

Ce: Justin Jackson <JJackson@burnsmc.com>
Subject: Fwd: Current Status of ASCO data release review at NCI

Our PR is waiting for Rosenberg's approval. If this doesn't get out today, it will be stale news.



Cindy

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Justin Jackson <JJackson@burnsmc.com>

Date: June 1, 2015 at 7:56:21 AM PDT

To: C Butitta <cbutitta@kitepharma.com>

Cc: David Chang <DChang@XKitePharma.com>, Kate Bechtold
<kbechtold@kitepharma.com>, Veer Bhavnagri <veer@kitepharma.com>, Lisa
Burns <LBurns@burnsmec.com>, Carol Werther <cwerther@burnsmc.com>,
Rebecca Cohen <rcohen@burnsmc.com™>, Ilana Portner
<iportner(@burnsmc.com>

Subject: RE: Current Status of ASCO data release review at NCI

Thanks, Cindy.

| believe the remaining critical step is to achieve Steve Rosenberg’s sign-off. Once Steve
can approve the release, | can move it quickly through the communications office.

I've been working with Liz Lovoy and her group since last week and am in close touch
with them throughout the morning.

Our goal is to set up the release for distribution as soon as Steve can consent, but we
don’t have timing yet on his expected turnaround.

Thx!

Justin W. Jackson
Executive Vice President
Burns McClellan, Inc.
257 Park Avenue South
15™ Floor

New York, NY 10010
212-213-0006, ext. 327

From: Cynthia Butitta [mailto:CButitta@KitePharma.com]

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 10:40 AM

To: Justin Jackson

Cc: David Chang; Kate Bechtold; Veer Bhavnagri; Lisa Burns; Carol Werther; Rebecca
Cohen; Ilana Portner

Subject: Re: Current Status of ASCO data release review at NCI

Justin,

We need to get this out.



Cindy
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 1, 2015, at 2:56 AM, Justin Jackson <JJackson@burnsmec.com> wrote:

Good morning, all.

We haven't received final input on the ASCO data release yet.

We will contact Liz Lovoy this morning when she is in the office to
gain her feedback and then will come back to you with the
information. )

Thank you!

From: Justin Jackson

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2015 1:33 PM

To: C Butitta; David D. Chang, MD PhD; Kate Bechtold
(kbechtold@kitepharma.com)

Cc: Veer Bhavnagri (veer@kitepharma.com); Lisa Burns; Carol Werther;
Rebecca Cohen; llana Portner

Subject: Current Status of ASCO data release review at NCI

Hello, | hope the conference is going very well!



Attached and below please find the ASCO data release draft
provided to the NCI on Thursday.

Liz Lovoy in the Technology Transfer Center at NCl reviewed the
release and provided it to Steve Rosenberg for review. | don't
think that Steve has had a chance to provide his comments yet
since he's been at the conference.

We will continue to monitor throughout the weekend for
progress. The NCl is aware the Company would plan to release
the news as soon as feedback has been provided.

Thank you!

Kite Pharma Presents Clinical Biomarker Results in Patients
Treated with Anti-CD19 Chimeric Antigen Receptor T-Cell
Therapy at the 2015 ASCO Annual Meeting

- ASCO Presentation Highlights Durable Responses, T-Cell
Activity and Composition -

SANTA MONICA, Calif., June 1, 2015 -- Kite Pharma, Inc.,
(Nasdaq:KITE), today announced clinical biomarker data from
patients with relapsed/refractory B cell malignancies treated with
anti-CD19 chimeric antigen receptor (CAR) T-cell therapy in a
poster presentation during the 51st Annual Meeting of the
American Society of Clinical Oncology (ASCO), which is taking
place in Chicago. In an ongoing Phase 1 clinical trial at the
National Cancer Institute (NCI), patients with diverse B cell tumors
are conditioned with cyclophosphamide and fludarabine, then
dosed with their own T cells genetically modified to express a CAR
designed to target the antigen CD19, a protein expressed on the
cell surface of B-cell lymphomas and leukemias. As reported at
last year’s ASCO meeting, 76% of evaluable patients (N=29)
achieved an overall response rate in this study. In this updated
biomarker analysis, conducted under a Cooperative Research and
Development Agreement (CRADA) between Kite Pharma and the
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NCI, conditioning chemotherapy was associated with a significant
rise in homeostatic cytokines and chemokines, which could favor
expansion, activation, and trafficking of CAR T cells. In addition,
the recovery of B cells was seen in 7 of 12 patients with ongoing
response duration greater than 12 months.

David Chang, M.D., Ph.D., Kite Pharma's Executive Vice President,
Research and Development, and Chief Medical Officer, and an
author on the poster, commented, "The results being reported at
ASCO provide additional key insights and further deepen our
understanding of CAR T-cell therapy. We will continue to
investigate biomarkers that may predict the clinical outcome in
our ongoing KTE-C19 (anti-CD19 CAR T) clinical program which
initiated patient dosing last month.”

The ASCO meeting poster, titled “Biomarker Analysis of Patients
Treated with Anti-CD19 Chimeric Antigen Receptor (CAR) T Cells”
(Abstract # 3028), is available on the Kite Pharma website at
http://www.kitepharma.com/c/news/publications.php. Further
information on the NClI clinical trial protocols can be found at
ClinicalTrials.gov, using Identifier NCT: 00924326.

About Kite Pharma

Kite Pharma, Inc., is a clinical-stage biopharmaceutical company
engaged in the development of novel cancer immunotherapy
products, with a primary focus on engineered autologous T-cell
therapy (eACT™) designed to restore the immune system's ability
to recognize and eradicate tumors. Kite is based in Santa Monica,
CA.

Cautionary Note on Forward-Looking Statements

This press release contains forward-looking statements for
purposes of the safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Kite may, in some cases, use terms
such as "predicts," "believes," "potential," "proposed,"
"continue," "estimates," "anticipates," "expects," "plans,"
"intends," "may," "could," "might," "will," "should" or other words
that convey uncertainty of future events or outcomes to identify

these forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements
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include statements regarding Kite's intentions, beliefs,
projections, outlook, analyses or current expectations concerning,
among other things: the success and timing of the Phase 1/2 KTE-
C19 clinical trial for the treatment of DLBCL, PMBCL and TFL,
obtaining results from the trial, commercially launching KTE-C19,
and conducting additional clinical trials of KTE-C19. Various
factors may cause differences between Kite's expectations and
actual results as discussed in greater detail under the heading
"Risk Factors" in the Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31,
2015. Any forward-looking statements that Kite makes in this
press release speak only as of the date of this press release. Kite
assumes no obligation to update its forward-looking statements
whether as a result of new information, future events or
otherwise, after the date of this press release.

CONTACT: Kite Pharma
Cynthia M. Butitta
Chief Financial Officer and Chief Operating Officer
310-824-9999

For Media: Justin Jackson

For Investor Inquiries: Lisa Burns and Carol Werther
Burns McClellan

212-213-0006

jlackson@burnsmc.com

lburns@burnsmc.com

cwerther@burnsmc.com

From: Justin Jackson

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 3:27 PM

To: Cynthia M. Butitta; Kate Bechtold (kbechtold @kitepharma.com)
Cc: Veer Bhavnagri (veer@kitepharma.com); llana Portner

Subject: Status of ASCO data release review




Cindy and Kate,

Liz Lovoy at NCI forwarded the ASCO data release internally yesterday,
but she has not yet received feedback on the release text.

We'll continue to monitor for comments, in case they are able to reply
later today or this weekend and come back to you as there is more info
on the status.

Thanks!

Justin W. Jackson
Executive Vice President
Burns McClellan, Inc.
257 Park Avenue South
15" Floor

New York, NY 10010
212-213-0006, ext. 327



Sweeney, Timothx (NIH/NCI) [E]

From: Rosenberg, Steven A. (NIH/NCI) [E]

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 2:44 PM

To: ‘Arie Belldegrun'

Cc: Justin Jackson; Lovoy, Liz (NIH/NCI) [E]

Subject: RE: Current Status of ASCO data release review at NCI

Press release is ok with me.

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

President and CEQO, Chairman

Kite Pharma

www .kitepharma.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Cynthia Butitta <CButitta@KitePharma.com>

Date: June 1, 2015 at 09:59:29 CDT

To: Arie Belldegrun <Arie@kitepharma.com>, David Chang <DChang@XKitePharma.com>
Cc: Justin Jackson <JJackson@burnsmc.com>

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

From: Justin Jackson <JJackson@burnsmec.com>

Date: June 1, 2015 at 7:56:21 AM PDT

To: C Butitta <cbutitta@kitepharma.com>

Cec: David Chang <DChang@XKitePharma.com>, Kate Bechtold
<kbechtold@kitepharma.com>, Veer Bhavnagri <veer@kitepharma.com>, Lisa
Burns <LBurns@burnsmc.com>, Carol Werther <cwerther@burnsmc.com>,
Rebecca Cohen <rcohen@burnsmce.com>, Ilana Portner
<iportner@burnsmec.com>

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

OnJun 1, 2015, at 2:56 AM, Justin Jackson <JJackson@burnsmc.com> wrote:

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
information.

Thank you!

From: Justin Jackson

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2015 1:33 PM

To: C Butitta; David D. Chang, MD PhD; Kate Bechtold

{kbechtold @kitepharma.com)

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
provided to the NCl on Thursday.

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
cell surface of B-cell ymphomas and leukemias. As reported at
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
information on the NCI clinical trial protocols can be found at
ClinicalTrials.gov, using ldentifier NCT: 00924326.

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
such as "predicts,"” "believes," "potential," "proposed,"
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

Iburns@burnsmc.com

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

We’ll continue to monitor for comments, in case they are able to reply
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
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 11:36 AM
To: 'Jeff Wiezorek'; David Chang; Adrian Bot; William Go; Rajul Jain; Arie Belldegrun; Jim

Economou; Allan Pantuck; Owen Witte; Antoni Ribas MD PhD; Margo Roberts; Tony
Polverino; Marc Better; Rizwana Sproule; Kerr Clark; Kochenderfer, James (NIH/NCI) [E];
Somerville, Robert (NIH/NCI) [E]; Robbins, Paul (NIH/NCI) [E]; Toomey, Mary Ann
(NIH/NCJ) [E); Feldman, Steven (NIH/NCI) [E]; Shell, Linda (NIH/NCI) [E]

Cc: Linda Barnes; Chantel Cox; Katae Long-Phelps; Shell, Linda (NIH/NCI) [E]
Subject: RE: NCI-Kite Monthly Team Meeting [large group]
Attachments: Kite 3-18-15.ppt
Our studies of for today’s discussion.

Proprietary
Ste.ven A. Rosenberg M.D., Ph.D. Information, Redacted
Chief, Surgery Branch Per Agreement
National Cancer Institute
10 Center Drive MSC 1201

CRC Room 3-3940
Bethesda, MD 20892
301-496-4164

sar@nih.gov

From: Jeff Wiezorek [mailto: )Wiezorek@KitePharma.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 1:46 PM

To: David Chang; Adrian Bot; William Go; Rajul Jain; Arie Belldegrun; Jim Economou; Allan Pantuck; Owen Witte; Antoni
Ribas MD PhD; Margo Roberts; Tony Polverino; Marc Better; Rizwana Sproule; Kerr Clark; Kochenderfer, James
(NIH/NCI) [E]; Somerville, Robert (NIH/NCI) [E]; Robbins, Paul (NIH/NCI) [E]; Rosenberg, Steven A, (NIH/NCI) [E];
Toomey, Mary Ann (NIH/NCI) [E]; Feldman, Steven (NIH/NCI) [E]; Shell, Linda (NIH/NCI) [E]

Cc: Linda Barnes; Chantel Cox; Katae Long-Phelps; Shell, Linda (NIH/NCI) [E)]

Subject: RE: NCI-Kite Monthly Team Meeting [large group]

The agenda for tomorrow’s meeting is attached. Please let me know if there are additional items for discussion.

Jeff

From: Patricia Lettner On Behalf Of Jeff Wiezorek

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 3:56 PM

To: Jeff Wiezorek; David D. Chang, M.D., Ph. D. {dchang@kitepharma.com}); Adrian Bot; William "Will" Go MD PhD
(wgo@kitepharma.com); Rajul Jain; Arie Belldegrun; Jim Economou; Allan Pantuck; Owen Witte; Antoni Ribas MD PhD;
Margo Roberts; Tony Polverino; Marc Better; Rizwana Sproule (rsproule @kitepharma.com); Kerr Clark; James
Kochenderfer (kochendj@mail.nih.gov); Robert Somerville (robert.somerville@nih.gov); Paul Robbins; Steven A.
Rosenberg M.D., Ph.D. (sar@mail.nih.gov}); Mary Ann Toomey (toomeym@mail.nih.gov); Steven Feldman
(Feldmanst@mail.nih.gov); Linda Shell (shelll@mail.nih.gov)

Cc: Linda Barnes; Chantel Cox (CCox@kitepharma.com); Katae Long-Phelps; Shell, Linda (NIH/NCI) [E]

Subject: NCI-Kite Monthly Team Meeting [large group]




Proprietary Information,Redacted Per Agreement
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Sweeney, Timothz (NIH/NCI) [E]

From: Rosenberg, Steven A. (NIH/NCI) [E]

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 4:20 PM

To: ‘Adrian Bot'; Yang, James C. (NIH/NCI) [E]

Cc: David Chang; Jeff Wiezorek; Shell, Linda (NIH/NCI) [E]
Subject: RE: Next Kite-NCI call

Jim Yang will not be here and many are on vacation.

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

From: Adrian Bot [maillo;ABot@KitePharma.com]

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 4:01 PM

To: Rosenberg, Steven A. (NIH/NCI) [E]; Yang, James C. (NIH/NCI) [E]
Cc: David Chang; Jeff Wiezorek; Shell, Linda (NIH/NCI) [E]

Subject: RE: Next Kite-NCI call

Importance: High

Hello Dr. Rosenberg,

I am following up on Jeff's email regarding the biweekly NCI Kite call on this Thursday.

Proprietary Information,Redacted Per Agreement

| hope that these topics are acceptable and we are looking forward to our call.
Many thanks in anticipation,

Adrian




Adrian Bot, M.D., Ph.D.
Vice President, Translational Medicine
Kite Pharma, Inc.

2225 Colorado Avenue

Santa Monlca, CA 90404 Personal

Phone: (310)622 9105 Information,Redacted
Fax: (310)824 9994 - Per Agreement

abot@kitepharma.com
www.kitepharma.com

Information transmitted by this email is proprietary to Kite Pharma and is intended for use only by the individual or
entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is private, privileged, confidential or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or it appears that this mail has been forwarded to
you without proper authority, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this information in any manner is strictly
prohibited. In such cases, please delete this mail from your records,

From: Jeff Wiezorek

Sent: Friday, August 7, 2015 4:43 PM

To: Steven A. Rosenberg M.D., Ph.D. (sar@mail.nih.gov) <sar@mail.nih.gov>; Adrian Bot <ABot@KitePharma.com>
Subject: Next Kite-NCl call

Dr Rosenberg,

Proprietary Information,Redacted Per Agreement

Thanks,

Jeff

Jeff Wiezorek, MD
Vice President, Clinical Development

Kite Pharma

2225 Colorado Avenue Personal

Santa Monica, CA 90404 Information,Redacted
(424) 322-1793 Office Per Agreement

wiezorek@Kkitepharma.com



